
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Trish Spencer 

 

City of Albany 

Vice Mayor Peter Maass 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor David Haubert 

 

City of Emeryville 

Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Mayor Barbara Halliday 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Mayor Pauline Cutter 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Monday, March 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     

 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\CWC_Agenda_20150309.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m. 

  Chair: James Paxson 

Vice Chair: Deborah Taylor 

Staff Liaisons: Tess Lengyel,  

Patricia Reavey 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers 

6:30 – 6:35 p.m. 

James Paxson 

1. Welcome and  

Call to Order 

6:35 – 6:40 p.m. 

Public 
2. Public Comment Page A/I* 

6:40 – 6:45 p.m. 

James Paxson 

3. CWC Meeting Minutes   

 3.1. Approval of January 12, 2015 CWC  

Meeting Minutes 

1 A 

6:45 – 7:20 p.m. 

John Nguyen 
4. Program Compliance Summary Report to CWC 

Handout at meeting 

 I 

7:20 – 7:30 p.m. 

James Paxson 
5. Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee  A 

7:30 – 7:45 p.m. 

Staff 
6. Responses to CWC Requests for Information (Verbal)    

 6.1. Oakland Airport Connector Funding   I 

 6.2. Local Streets and Roads Funding Formula   I 

 6.3. Measure BB Initiative/Local Sales Tax Funds  I 

 6.4. Update on Independent Watchdog Committee  I 

7:45 – 7:55 p.m. 

CWC Members 

7. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification (Verbal)   

 7.1. CWC Issues Identification Process and Form 9 I 

 7.2. Issues Discussion (Verbal)  I 

7:55 – 8:30 p.m. 

Staff 

8. Staff Reports/Board Actions (Verbal)   

 8.1. Alameda CTC FY2014-15 Second Quarter 

Investment Report 
13 I 

 8.2. CWC Calendar FY2014-15 33 I 

 8.3. CWC Roster 35 I 

 8.4. Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 37 I 



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\CWC_Agenda_20150309.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

8:30 p.m. 

James Paxson 

9. Adjournment   

 

Next meeting: June 8, 2015 



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 12, 2015, 5:30 p.m.* 
*Earlier time for audit and compliance report review 3.1 

Special Annual Compliance Review 
 

1. Measure B Audit Report and Program Compliance Report Review Orientation 
The CWC members received an orientation on the compliance report review process 
from staff. Members agreed to review the Audited Financial Statements and compliance 
reports in further detail on their own and submit comments to Alameda CTC via email. 
 

2. Measure B Audit and Program Compliance Report Review 
Staff reviewed a sample Audited Financial Statement and compliance report with the 
CWC. This review served as a training tool for new members and was a refresher for 
existing members. Staff indicated that the compliance review tracking and comment 
forms will be emailed to the CWC to allow members to record their comments. Staff 
requested comments from CWC members by January 30, 2015. 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

1. Welcome and Call to Order 
CWC Chair James Paxson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. The meeting began 
with introductions, and the chair confirmed a quorum. All CWC members were present, 
except the following: Cynthia Dorsey, Brian Lester, Robert Tucknott, and Hale Zukas. 
 

2. Public Comment 
Ken Bukowski informed the committee that he is videotaping the meetings, and all of his 
videos can be accessed at http://regional-video.com/. 
 
Jason Bezis requested the CWC investigate if Measure B funds were used to promote 
Measure BB. He stated that he believes that Measure B funds were used to campaign 
and generate campaign materials for Measure BB. Jason specifically mentioned the 
“Consider the Future of BART” educational material and stated that BART claimed that 
the educational material was hype because the literature alleged that Measure BB will 
“modernize and improve access to all BART stations.” Jason also mentioned that Wendel 
Rosen, as legal counsel for Alameda CTC, had a conflict of interest because they were 
also the legal advisor for the “Yes on BB” campaign. 
 

3. CWC Meeting Minutes 
3.1. Approval of October 27, 2014 CWC Meeting Minutes 

Matt Turner moved to approve the minutes. Harriette Saunders seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously 9-0 (Cynthia Dorsey, Brian Lester, Robert 
Tucknott, and Hale Zukas were absent). 

 
  

Page 1



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

4. CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Cost Benefit Analysis 
Tess Lengyel reviewed and discussed the memo and cost benefit analysis in the agenda 
packet. She informed the committee that the budget for the CWC Annual Report was 
$50,000, and the actual cost $38,311, which was $11,689 under budget. Tess reviewed the 
various methods of outreach that Alameda CTC and the CWC members performed. 
 
Questions and feedback from members: 

Each year, the cost benefit analysis report is very informative. 
Did the annual report assist in the passing of Measure BB? Tess said that historically, 
we do not get a lot of feedback from the public on this report. 
How did Alameda CTC determine the number of people who saw the ads? The 
newspapers provide Alameda CTC with readership for the advertisements, and 
Alameda CTC estimates readership of the report. Discussion took place regarding 
the click-throughs. Staff mentioned that the online vendors do not always track the 
click-throughs, and Alameda CTC does not have the data. It is not possible to 
determine the exact number of people who saw a specific ad. 

 
James Paxson stated that the cost benefit analysis is used to drive the outreach for the 
next annual report that will be discussed by the Annual Report Subcommittee. He also 
suggested that the CWC Annual Report Subcommittee review the advertising/outreach 
considerations brought up at an earlier meeting. The outreach considerations are: 

Advertise on local billboards; 
Produce a 1-3 minute video; and 
Place public service announcements on cable television. 

 
5. Update on Delivery and Implementation of Measure B Projects and Programs 

5.1. Measure B Programs 
John Nguyen reviewed the presentation on the Measure B Direct Local 
Distributions and grant program for Fiscal Year (FY) 2013-14. The presentation 
included the breakdown of the 60 percent of Measure B funds allocated to 
programs. He stated that in FY2013-14, Alameda CTC collected approximately 
$120 million in net sales tax revenue and distributed $67 million directly to the cities 
and County of Alameda. John highlighted the array of services, projects, programs 
and plans implemented throughout the county using Measure B Direct Local 
Distributions and discretionary funds. John informed the committee that the fund 
balance reserves have declined by 25 percent since the modifications to the 
Master Programs Funding Agreement in 2012. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

Do the Bike-Go-Round Education/Safety program benefits encourage 
bicycle and pedestrian travel? Does the program include wheelchairs? Staff 
said that Alameda CTC is a funding agency, and the implementation 
agency responsible for building infrastructure incorporates design standards 
that accommodate wheelchairs. 
The number of transit oriented development projects increased from three 
to four, why? Staff stated that funds were committed to the Sustainable 
Communities Technical Assistance Program. 
On bicycle and pedestrian gap closures, the unincorporated urban areas 
are not receiving assistance from the Alameda County Public Works 
Department (PWD). Is there a way to show how the money is divided in the 

Page 2



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

unincorporated area? Staff stated that Direct Local Distributions are used for 
local priorities dictated by the fund recipient, Alameda County. The CWC 
can look at the Alameda County’s capital improvement plan and 
compliance report to see their planned expenditures. The CWC can request 
the PWD to explain how Measure B funds are planned for specific 
projects/programs. 
Does Alameda CTC know what the grants are used for? Staff said that the 
proposed grant projects or programs undergo a competitive selection and 
evaluation process to ensure awarded projects/programs meet eligibility 
requirements and achieve grant program objectives.  

 
5.2. Measure B Projects 

Raj Murthy gave an overview on the status of the capital projects. He noted that 
40 percent of Measure B funds are used for capital projects. Raj discussed the five 
2000 Measure B major investments and the remaining active projects. 
 
Questions/feedback from the committee: 

How many projects are there? Staff said there were 27 original projects. 
Some projects were split into multiple projects, which became more than 
the 27 projects that Alameda CTC managed. For example, ACTIA #27  
split into five projects. It was noted that slide 22 shows the remaining  
active projects. 

 
At the October 27, 2014 meeting, CWC members requested Alameda CTC to 
provide an update on the following BART projects: 

Oakland Airport Connector (OAC) 
Warm Springs Extension (WSX) 
State of good repair 

 
Alameda CTC invited BART to give an update to the CWC at the January meeting. 
CWC members requested BART to answer the following questions during the 
presentation to the committee: 

During the current rainstorm (in December), did BART Oakland Airport 
Connector have flooding? 
In light of the recent problems, will BART need to increase its maintenance 
budget for the Oakland Airport Connector? 
A couple of years ago a study done at the U.C. Institute of Transportation 
Studies concluded that BART had deferred maintenance needs of over 
$15 billion, and that some of those needs, if unmet, would create dangerous 
conditions for patrons. 

o Do you (BART) agree with the estimate from that study? 
o What are BART's priorities for meeting its deferred maintenance 

needs? 
o How does BART plan to fund the needed maintenance? 
o How much of the funding for the planned extensions could instead 

be used to take care of deferred maintenance for the core system? 
 
Don Allen, Chief Engineer, is responsible for BART’s infrastructure. He gave an 
update to the committee on BART Risk-Based Asset Management Planning. His 
approach was to share with the committee the asset management process, steps 

Page 3



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

taken, and where BART is in the process. Don stated that BART’s primary interests 
are safety, reliability, and customer friendly service. He discussed the key risks of the 
system, which are: 

Age and condition of BARTs Infrastructure 
Loss of skilled people due to retirement 
Increased ridership placing additional strain on the system 

 
Don said that BART’s approach to Risk-Based Asset Management Planning should 
address the steps needed to improve the state of good repair and maintain the 
system over 30 years. To address the issues, BART is looking at developing risk 
definitions, priorities, and mitigation. Some of the largest risks are:  

Train control (safety and operational), which includes track safety 
Cars 
Hayward Maintenance Complex (HMC), a facility to launch strategic 
maintenance programs for the future 
Traction power 
Track, guide ways, aerial structure, bridges, track ways, and track beds 

 
Don stated that BART has completed extensions in the East Bay and West Bay 
without having a full maintenance program. BART has done minor improvements 
to its roll-and-stop shops to maintain the existing system until the HMC is complete.  
 
Currently, BART has a funding shortfall of approximately $4.8 billion for the 10-year 
project look ahead. He said the question regarding the $15 billion mentioned in the 
study done by U.C. Institute of Transportation is for maintenance deferred over 
30 years. To fund a robust maintenance program, BART is looking at state, federal, 
and local funding and is considering funding through a bond measure if necessary. 
Regarding the question of using funding for the planned extensions toward 
maintaining the core system, Don responded that the funds dedicated toward 
extensions must go toward extensions. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

Why is BART losing personnel? Don stated that staff turnover is due  
to retirement. 
Concern was expressed regarding BART experiencing a high turnover in staff 
who have very specialized skills, and public safety has become an issue. 
BART stated that BART’s intent is not to run an unsafe system. If the track 
degrades, BART may need to slow down trains and run fewer trains if BART 
doesn’t invest in system upgrades.  
When will the new cars arrive? BART said around 2017. 
Why did BART go to Europe for the new cars instead looking for the cars in 
the United States? 

 
Bob Mitroff, Chief Planning and Development Officer at BART, stated that OAC 
began service November 22, 2014. BART is currently doing project completion and 
close out activity. Bob informed the committee that AirBART handled 2,200 
passengers per day, and OAC handles 3,000 passengers a day. He expects an 
increase of approximately 1,000 passengers by FY2015-16. 
 

Page 4



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

Regarding the question about flooding during the heavy rain in December, Bob 
responded that OAC did not flood. He informed the committee that the rain was 
blowing horizontally through a gap between the decorative glasswork and the 
roof of the station, causing the tile floor to be slippery. BART is addressing this issue 
by putting up weather panels to cover the gap and retexturing the floor to address 
safety. Bob informed the committee that a plastic bag flew onto the OAC 
connector shoes and damaged the third rail, which doesn’t propel the train, but 
lights up the inside of the car. Bob informed the committee that BART has a 
maintenance contract with Doppelmayr to handle OAC maintenance over the 
next 20 years.  
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

How many trips does the train make throughout the day? Bob said 
hundreds. 
A member suggested that BART allow cabs to be close to the Coliseum 
Station. It’s very inconvenient to get off OAC and walk a block to access  
a cab. 

 
Paul Medved, principal engineer with BART, gave a presentation on the BART 
Warm Springs Extension and informed the committee that the Warm Springs 
Extension will add 5.4 miles of new track from the existing Fremont Station south to 
a new station in the Warm Springs District of the City of Fremont, with an optional 
station located approximately midway, in the Irvington District. The optional 
Irvington Station is dependent on future funding through the City of Fremont and 
may be added at a later date. Paul discussed the project scope, schedule, 
funding, and BART non-discrimination program; he also showed progress photos. 
 

6. FY2014-15 First Quarter Investment Report 
Patricia Reavey reviewed the Alameda CTC FY2014-15 First Quarter Investment Report 
with the committee. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

Will Alameda CTC go out for additional funding for Measure B? Patricia said that 
Measure B will not require additional financing. 

 
7. Responses to CWC Requests for Information 

Jo Ann Lew emailed a question regarding bond issuance to make sure the committee 
stays diligent on watching out for payment of the bond. Arthur L. Dao said Alameda CTC 
will report to CWC regularly on bond issuance. The CWC will review the operating and 
capital budget for FY2015-16, the mid-year budget update, and the audited financial 
report that will include a debt financing line item.  
 
Several members of the committee inquired what happens to the CWC now that 
Measure BB has been approved. Art stated that the 2014 Expenditure Plan says the 
Independent Watchdog Committee (IWC) will be similar to the CWC as stated in the 2000 
Expenditure Plan in terms of committee structure. Likewise, from a membership 
perspective, the IWC will be the same as the CWC. Art informed the committee that 
before Alameda CTC can receive the Measure BB funds, an agreement must be in place 
with the Board of Equalization (BOE), and the Commission will approve the agreement in 
January. He noted that we promised the voters that policies and procedures will be 

Page 5



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

adopted before Alameda CTC embarks on spending the funds. Documenting the 
structure of the IWC is part of the process. Tess said many things must be done to be 
ready for Measure BB. The 2014 Transportation Expenditure Plan says that IWC is the same 
as CWC, and Alameda CTC will go to the Commission to get certain things set in stone by 
the July timeframe. Tess reiterated that Measure BB sales tax collection will begin April 1, 
2015, and Alameda CTC should start to receive money from the BOE sometime in mid to 
late summer 2015. The IWC will form around that timeframe. Members inquired if the IWC 
will perform the function mentioned on page 34 of the 2014 Expenditure Plan regarding 
reviewing and evaluating performance measures for Measure BB. 
 

8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification (Verbal) 
8.1. CWC Issues Identification Process and Form 

James Paxson explained the process for this agenda item. 
 
8.2. Issues Discussion 

8.2.1. Local Streets and Roads Current Funding Formula  
Art Dao stated that Jason Bezis raised the issue that according to the 2000 
Measure B Local Streets and Roads (LSR) formula, it appears that certain areas of 
the county are not getting their fair share of the funding. Alameda CTC provided 
Jason the formula/equation used to determine funding for this program. In terms of 
fairness, Art stated that Alameda CTC is doing exactly what the voters approved 
for Measure B. He stated that over the years, Alameda CTC has been through 
many financial audits during which an independent auditor reviews the LSR 
formula and the direct local distributions made to each jurisdiction. Art noted that 
there is no financial wrong doing on the part of Alameda CTC, and the agency 
has been consistent in receiving clean audit reports from independent auditors. 
 
8.2.2. Oakland Airport Connector Funding 
Art Dao stated that the 2000 Expenditure Plan shows $65 million for the OAC 
project. The CWC Annual Report and the financial audit show approximately 
$90 million. Jason Bezis asked how Measure B funding went from $65 to $90 million? 
Art stated that the 2000 Expenditure Plan allows for a project cost escalation factor 
which is approved by the Commission annually as part of the strategic plan. This 
information is in the strategic plan and on the Alameda CTC website. 
 
Art stated that for both agenda items 8.2.1 and 8.2.2, Alameda CTC has provided 
information to Jason Bezis. 
 
Questions/feedback from members: 

A member of the Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee confirmed 
that the funding formula for paratransit is as stated in the 2000 Expenditure 
Plan and does not believe that the Alameda CTC would handle it differently 
for other programs. 
Is the LSR funding based on population? Staff stated that when the LSR 
percentage was originally negotiated, it was 22.34 percent of total net sales 
tax revenue to be distributed to each planning area. The cities’ and the 
County’s population and road miles were used to determine the 
percentage distributed to each city and the County. Staff stated that 
Jason’s concern is that the Tri-Valley is not receiving its fair share for LSR. Staff 
noted that geographic equity must be considered for the totality of the 

Page 6



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

2000 Expenditure Plan and to consider the $1.3 billion investment the Tri-
Valley received for capital projects, as well as the work done on I-580, I-680, 
Route 84, the BART extension to Pleasanton, and LSR projects. The 2000 
Expenditure Plan also provides funds for the Livermore Amador Valley Transit 
Authority and Altamont Commuter Express, both of which are in the Tri-
Valley. Alameda CTC’s job is to execute the Expenditure Plan, and the 
CWC’s job is to ensure that Alameda CTC does exactly that. 
 
James Paxson stated that a new decision needs to be made for Measure BB 
regarding fairness for the cities. Staff stated that Alameda CTC is currently 
working on a Comprehensive Investment Plan, which will include reviewing 
the funding formulas and exploring equity. It was noted that equity consists 
of many criteria such as local population, lane miles, modal equity, etc., 
and the Commission must define equity. 
How can the unincorporated areas get involved with the negotiation to 
ensure funds are earmarked to each unincorporated area, and be treated 
like the cities? Staff noted the Alameda County Technical Advisory 
Committee is very interested in equity, and there will be a public discussion 
about this. Staff noted that the unincorporated areas issues are 
accountability and equity. There will be a public debate and the Alameda 
County Technical Advisory Committee is very interested in the topic of 
equity. 

 
Public Comment: Jason Bezis stated that the CWC Annual Report regarding the 
OAC project is incorrect. He stated that the 9th Annual Report to the Public shows 
that funding and certainty for OAC is zero. He said that there was a $100 million 
mistake that was made for several years. He stated that federal funding was never 
received for the OAC. BART told Jason that the funding information in the CWC 
Annual Report is incorrect. Jason stated that the project cost escalation in 
Measure B does not exist. If the committee looks at the 2000 Expenditure Plan, it will 
see project funding for a capital project can’t be increased by more than 
15 percent. Jason requested that the CWC look at the project cost escalation. 
 
James Paxon requested that staff explain the $100 million federal funds used in the 
annual report and to further explain the project cost escalation in the 2000 
Expenditure Plan. Art mentioned that Alameda CTC will bring this information back 
to the CWC. 
 

9. FY2013-14 Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business Enterprise Utilization 
Due to time constraints this item was not reviewed, however it was included as part of the 
meeting packet for individual review by CWC members.  
 

10. Staff Reports/Board Actions (Verbal) 
10.1. CWC Calendar FY14-15 

The calendar is in the agenda packet for review purposes. 
 

11.2. CWC Roster 
The committee roster is in the agenda packet for review purposes. 
 

  

Page 7



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\3.1_Minutes\3.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20150112.docx  

 

11.3. Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
The Commission action items are listed in the agenda packet. 
 

11. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for March 9, 2015 at 
the Alameda CTC offices. 

Page 8



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\Records_Admin\IssuesIdentification_Process\CWC_Issues_Identification_Process.docx  

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Issues Identification Process 

 
Summary 
This issues identification process outlines the responsibilities of the Citizens Watchdog 
Committee (CWC) and the process to bring and address issues of concern to the CWC. 
 
CWC Responsibilities 
The Citizen Watchdog Committee is charged with the following as written in the 
Expenditure Plan approved by voters in November 2000: 
 
“This committee will report directly to the public and will be charged with reviewing all 
expenditures of the Agency [Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(Alameda CTC)].” The responsibilities of the committee are to:  
 

Hold public hearings and issue reports, on at least an annual basis, to inform 
Alameda County residents how the funds are being spent. The hearings are 
open to the public and must be held in compliance with the Brown Act, 
California’s open meeting law, with well-publicized information announcing the 
hearings posted in advance. 
Have full access to the Commission’s independent auditor and authority to 
request and review specific information and to comment on the auditor’s 
reports. 
Publish an annual report and any comments concerning the Commission’s audit 
in the local newspapers. In addition, copies of these documents must be made 
available to the public at large. 

 
The Commission also allows the CWC to fulfill its mission by requesting information 
directly from Measure B fund recipients. 
 
Review Process 
The goals for any review of projects and programs by the CWC are to report to the 
public and make recommendations to the Alameda CTC staff and Board. To this 
end, the tasks for the CWC to focus on: 1) proper expenditure of Measure B funds; 2) 
the timely delivery of projects per contract agreements and the Expenditure Plan; 
and  
3) adherence to the projects or programs as defined in the voter-approved 
Expenditure Plan. 
 

7.1

Page 9



CWC Issues Identification Process 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\Records_Admin\IssuesIdentification_Process\CWC_Issues_Identification_Process.docx  

 

During the review process, CWC members will use the following procedures: 
 

1. Issues that are raised by CWC members regarding financial and contract 
compliance issues may be legitimate topics to pursue through the request of a 
project or program sponsor to appear before the CWC. 

2. Before calling on a sponsor to appear, CWC members must submit a “CWC 
Issues Form” (attached) to the CWC chair or vice-chair for placement on the 
agenda at the next CWC meeting. 

3. CWC members may also submit CWC Issues Forms during a meeting, which the 
chair will take into consideration, and at his or her discretion, address at that 
particular meeting.  

4. The full CWC must approve issues identified in a CWC Issues Form to address in 
further detail by an affirmative vote. 

5. CWC members may form an ad-hoc subcommittee to draft CWC questions that 
need answers from the project/program sponsors and to receive a presentation 
from a project or program sponsor specifically addressing the issues, questions, or 
concerns raised by the CWC. 

6. The subcommittee should consider the resources listed below, either in 
preparation for the review meeting, or for examination during the meeting.  

 
The reviews are expected to be organized, thorough and efficient, and may result in a 
clear recommendation for further action, if needed. 
 
Resources for CWC (not inclusive) 

Adopted Measure B Expenditure Plan (blue book) 
Up-to-date list of project/program sponsors contacts 
Alameda CTC staff responsible for oversight of the project/program 
Information about public hearings, recent discussions, or news clippings provided 
by Alameda CTC staff to the CWC by mail or at meetings 
Other Alameda CTC community advisory committees (for example, the Citizens 
Advisory Committee, Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee, or Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Advisory Committee chair-persons may be called on to address 
an issue.) 
Alameda CTC Auditor (for example, to request, “Are these figures 
reasonable/reliable?”) 
Alameda CTC Executive Director (for example, to request “Is this the intention of 
the Expenditure Plan?”) 
Alameda CTC Attorney (for example, to determine, “Is this a legal issue?”) 

Page 10



CITIZENS WATCHDOG COMMITTEE ISSUES FORM 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, California 94607 

Voice: 510-208-7400 Fax: 510-893-6489 
 
The CWC is required to review all Measure B expenditures.  This form allows 
formal documentation of potential issues of concern regarding expenditure of 
Measure B funds. A concern should only be submitted to the CWC if an issue is 
directly related to the potential misuse of Measure B funds or non-compliance 
with Alameda CTC agreements or the Expenditure Plan approved by voters. This 
form may be used only by acting CWC members. 
 
Date:   
Name:  
Email Address:   

Governmental Agency of Concern (Include name of agency and all individuals) 
  
  
  

Agency’s Phone Number:   
Agency’s Address:  
City    Zip Code:   

Which one of the following Measure B expenditures is this concern related to 
(please check one):

  Capital Project       Program        Program Grant       Administration       

Please explain the nature of your concern and how you became aware of it 
providing as much detail as you can, including the name of the project or 
program, dates, times, and places where the issues you are raising took place. 
(Use additional sheets of paper if necessary) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7.1A

Page 11



PROCESS:   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
PROTECTION   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
Action Taken - Please list other parties or agencies you have contacted in an 
attempt to more fully understand this issue and any actions you yourself have 
taken. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 12



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\8.1_Q2_Investment_Report\8.1_FY14_15_Q2_Investment_Report.docx  

 

Memorandum 8.1

DATE: March 2, 2015 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC FY2014-15 Second Quarter Investment Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Alameda CTC FY2014-15 Second Quarter Investment 
Report 

 

Summary  

The Quarterly Investment Report (Attachment A) provides balance and average return 
on investment information for all cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC as of 
December 31, 2014.  The report also shows balances as of June 30, 2014 for comparison 
purposes.  The Portfolio Review for Quarter Ending December 31, 2014 (Attachment B) 
prepared by GenSpring Family Offices provides a review and outlook of current market 
conditions, an investment strategy to maximize return without compromising safety and 
liquidity, and an overview of the strategy used to develop the bond proceeds portfolio.  
Alameda CTC investments are in compliance with the adopted investment policy as of 
December 31, 2014. Alameda CTC has sufficient cash flow to meet expenditure 
requirements over the next six months. 

Activity 

The following are key highlights of cash and investment information as of December 31, 
2014: 

As of December 31, 2014, total cash and investments held by the Alameda CTC 
was $354.8 million with bond proceeds accounting for $62.5M or 17.6% of the total. 

The ACTA investment balance decreased $0.5 million or 0.4% from the prior year-
end balance due to capital projects expenditures.  The ACTIA investment balance 
decreased $35.2 million or 15.3% also due to capital project expenditures.  The 
ACCMA investment balance decreased $1.5 million or 4.0% primarily due to an 
increase in reimbursable capital project expenditures which had not yet been 
recovered as of December 31, 2014. 

Investment yields have increased slightly with the average return on investments for 
the first quarter at 0.28% compared to the prior year’s average return of 0.24%.  

Page 13



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20150309\8.1_Q2_Investment_Report\8.1_FY14_15_Q2_Investment_Report.docx  

 

Return on investments were projected for the FY2014-15 budget year at varying 
rates ranging from 0.3% - 0.5% depending on investment type. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Consolidated Investment Report as of December 31, 2014 
B. Portfolio Review for Quarter Ending December 31, 2014 (provided by GenSpring 

Family Offices) 
C. Fixed Income Portfolio and CDARS Investment Statements as of December 31, 2014 

Staff Contact 

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

Lily Balinton, Accounting Manager 

Page 14



U
n-

Au
di

te
d

AC
TA

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d

Ap
pr

ox
. R

O
I

 B
ud

ge
t

D
iff

er
en

ce
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
3-

20
14

   
Ba

nk
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

5,
26

4,
30

7
$

1,
02

7
$

0.
04

%
45

4,
24

8
$

6
   

St
at

e 
Tr

ea
su

re
r P

oo
l (

LA
IF

) (4
)

42
,8

98
,6

69
50

,1
94

0.
23

%
38

,0
53

,9
68

10
5,

04
8

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

 (1
) (

4)
65

,9
22

,4
91

15
6,

55
2

0.
47

%
76

,0
75

,1
26

32
9,

26
4

   
Lo

an
 to

 A
C

C
M

A
10

,0
00

,0
00

-
-

10
,0

00
,0

00
-

AC
TA

 T
ot

al
12

4,
08

5,
46

7
$

20
7,

77
3

$
0.

33
%

21
7,

50
0

$
(9

,7
27

)
$

12
4,

58
3,

34
2

$
43

4,
31

7
$

Ap
pr

ox
. R

O
I

0.
35

%
$2

12
,7

77
,5

22
$1

2,
42

5,
60

8
U

n-
Au

di
te

d
AC

TI
A

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d

Ap
pr

ox
. R

O
I

 B
ud

ge
t

D
iff

er
en

ce
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
4

FY
 2

01
3-

20
14

   
Ba

nk
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

12
,8

61
,9

80
$

1,
76

0
$

0.
03

%
6,

35
2,

69
0

$
17

5
$

   
St

at
e 

Tr
ea

su
re

r P
oo

l (
LA

IF
) (4

)
45

,7
91

,1
69

49
,1

01
0.

21
%

49
,9

37
,8

06
97

,9
36

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
dv

is
or

 (1
) (

4)
69

,8
28

,7
88

73
,7

91
0.

21
%

57
,3

57
,3

03
84

,7
85

   
20

14
 S

er
ie

s 
A 

Bo
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d
45

,0
02

,9
99

57
,9

14
0.

26
%

96
,4

14
,7

33
45

,7
33

   
20

14
 S

er
ie

s 
A 

Bo
nd

 In
te

re
st

 F
un

d
17

,5
32

,0
56

52
,1

14
0.

59
%

20
,2

83
,3

10
32

,5
86

   
Pr

oj
ec

t D
ef

er
re

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 (2

)
4,

14
9,

58
9

5,
92

6
0.

29
%

-
-

AC
TI

A 
To

ta
l

19
5,

16
6,

58
1

$
24

0,
60

6
$

0.
25

%
21

5,
00

0
$

25
,6

06
$

23
0,

34
5,

84
2

$
26

1,
21

5
$

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

18
%

U
n-

Au
di

te
d

AC
C

M
A

In
ve

st
m

en
t B

al
an

ce
In

te
re

st
 e

ar
ne

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t B
al

an
ce

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ne
d

Ap
pr

ox
. R

O
I

Bu
dg

et
D

iff
er

en
ce

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

4
FY

 2
01

3-
20

14
   

Ba
nk

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
5,

05
2,

78
5

$
70

5
$

0.
03

%
2,

58
2,

12
6

$
-

$
   

St
at

e 
Tr

ea
su

re
r P

oo
l (

LA
IF

) (4
)

24
,1

71
,4

09
32

,3
24

0.
27

%
29

,0
59

,2
83

45
,3

12
   

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ef
er

re
d 

R
ev

en
ue

 (3
)

16
,3

73
,3

82
21

,7
87

0.
27

%
15

,4
39

,9
24

35
,6

06
   

Lo
an

 fr
om

 A
C

TA
(1

0,
00

0,
00

0)
-

-
(1

0,
00

0,
00

0)
-

AC
C

M
A 

To
ta

l
35

,5
97

,5
76

$
54

,8
16

$
0.

31
%

-
$

54
,8

16
$

37
,0

81
,3

33
$

80
,9

18
$

A
pp

ro
x.

 R
O

I
0.

22
%

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
O

TA
L

35
4,

84
9,

62
4

$
50

3,
19

5
$

0.
28

%
43

2,
50

0
$

70
,6

95
$

39
2,

01
0,

51
7

$
77

6,
45

0
$

N
ot

es
:  

  
   

   
(1

)  
Se

e 
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts
 fo

r d
et

ai
l o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t h

ol
di

ng
s 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
.

   
   

(2
)  

Pr
oj

ec
t f

un
ds

 in
 d

ef
er

re
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

ar
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 L

AI
F 

w
ith

 in
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
fu

nd
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 T
VT

C
 fu

nd
s.

   
   

(3
)  

Pr
oj

ec
t f

un
ds

 in
 d

ef
er

re
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

ar
e 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 L

AI
F 

w
ith

 in
te

re
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
fu

nd
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

VR
F,

 T
VT

C
, S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 M

ar
in

a,
 T

C
R

P,
 P

TM
IS

EA
 a

nd
 C

al
 E

M
A.

   
   

(4
)  

Al
l i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ar
ke

d 
to

 m
ar

ke
t o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r p
er

 G
AS

B 
31

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.
   

   
(5

)  
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
do

pt
ed

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

ie
s.

   
   

(6
)  

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

 h
as

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 c

as
h 

flo
w

 to
 m

ee
t e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

ve
r t

he
 n

ex
t s

ix
 m

on
th

s.

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 In

ve
st

m
en

t R
ep

or
t

A
s 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
3-

20
14

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
3-

20
14

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

4

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

FY
 2

01
3-

20
14

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

4

8.1A

Page 15



This page intentionally left blank 

Page 16



Alameda County Transportation Commission  
Portfolio Review for the Quarter Ending 

 December 31, 2014  

Fixed Income Market Review and Outlook 

Interest rates were mixed in the fourth quarter of 2014 as the demand for U.S. 
Government bonds from foreign investors pulled longer-term rates lower while a 
stronger economy and robust labor market here in the United States pushed shorter-
term rates higher. This dynamic of competing foreign and domestic influences is likely to 
be the dominant driver of interest rates as we move forward through 2015. Although our 
predilection remains towards interest rates moving higher, recent develops in the bond 
market have been causing the rate to bounce up and down. 

 
Source: Bloomberg Finance L.P. 

On the domestic front the news on the economy and labor market has been quite 
strong. GDP growth in the third quarter of the year was revised to an exceptionally 
strong annualized pace of 5.0%. The outlook for the quarter just past and all of 2015 
remains anchored well above a 3.0% pace of growth. In the labor markets, payroll 
growth has averaged roughly 250,000 new jobs for the past six months and the 
unemployment rate, as of this writing, had fallen to 5.8%. Of particular importance, 
recent measures of wage growth have begun to pick up.  

Given the recent strength in the economy, it is widely expected the Federal Reserve 
(Fed) will begin to raise the level of short-term interest rates shortly. Indeed, if the 

0.00
0.25
0.50
0.75
1.00
1.25
1.50
1.75
2.00
2.25
2.50
2.75
3.00
3.25

6 months 1 year 2 year 5 year 10 year

Yield %

Maturity

U.S. Treasury  Historical Yield Curves 

12/31/2014

9/30/2014

12/31/2013

8.1B

Page 17



GenSpring Family Offices 

strength continues, some believe the Fed could begin to hike interest rates as early as 
March. Supporting this notion, the Fed’s most recent statement from the Federal Open 
Market Committee (FOMC) dropped the language that they would leave interest rates at 
their current levels for “a considerable period of time” and replaced it with the far more 
flexible language that the Fed would be “patient” in raising rates.  

There are other factors, however, that may delay a hike in rates. These include a notable 
division among the ranks of the voting members of the FOMC and exceptionally low 
expectations for inflation. Traditionally the Fed has operated with a minimum amount of 
dissent between its voting members. The most recent statement by the FOMC included 
three dissents (one arguing in favor of easier policy and two in favor of more restrictive 
policy). This level of policy dissent is practically unheard of and may indicate it will take 
more time before there is a consensus for a change in policy.  Regarding inflation, thanks 
in large part to the recent decline in oil prices, the expectations for inflation over the 
next year have fallen well below the Fed’s 2 percent target. Some, including the 
President of the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, Narayana Kocherlakta, have gone 
so far as to argue for additional stimulus to maintain the Fed’s credibility of the 2 percent 
inflation target and to combat the costs associated with even the possibility of deflation. 

Whatever ones’ view of the likely timing of a rate hike by the Fed, the evidence is clear 
that absent an exogenous shock to the system the Fed will begin to hike rates in 2015. It 
is also the case that given the recent strength in our domestic economy, in isolation U.S. 
interest rates would likely be higher than they are today. As we have noted before, 
however, financial markets have become increasingly globalized and investors need to 
consider all factors, including the demand for U.S. Government Bonds by foreign 
investors. 

The recent declines in longer-term interest rates were influenced by continued inflows 
into the U.S. bond market as a result of a stronger dollar and lack of attractive options 
among the bond markets of other developed nations. To put some figures to these 
observations, as of the end of the year, 10-year government notes in Germany, France 
and Japan yielded 0.54%, 0.82% and 0.32% respectively. These figures are well below the 
current U.S. 10-year rate of 2.17%.  Furthermore, 2-year government yields in Germany, 
France and Japan were all negative as of the end of the year. 

The dollar has also continued to strengthen. In the last quarter of the year, the U.S. 
dollar rose by 4.2% against the Euro and by 8.5% against the Yen. Over the past year, the 
dollar has risen by over 12% against both the Euro and the Yen.  

For foreign investors, the prospects of both higher yields and a strengthening currency 
have proven too potent a mixture to pass up. As long as investors believe the dollar will 
continue to strengthen and as long as U.S. interest rates remain relatively attractive it is 

Page 18



GenSpring Family Offices 

unlikely the tide of foreign capital rushing into our bond market will subside. One note of 
caution - tides that rush in can also rush out.  

What we are left with is an uneasy equilibrium with domestic issues trying to move rates 
higher and foreign issues trying to move them lower. On top of that, 2015 is likely to 
bring with it a fair amount of uncertainty as investors grapple with issues such as 
possible quantitative easing in the Eurozone, the success or failure of the recently 
enacted economic policies of Japan (also known as Abenomics) and the interrelated 
outlooks for the price of oil and the Russian economy.  For now at least, it is unlikely 
interest rates are going anywhere in a hurry. In time, however, we expect our domestic 
issues to dominate and interest rates to move modestly higher. 
 

Strategy 

Over the foreseeable future GenSpring expects interest rates should move gradually 
higher. Currently the portfolio’s sensitivity to a change in interest rates is in line with that 
of the benchmark. The current low rate environment leaves the bond market without 
much of a yield cushion to avoid negative rates of returns should interest rates begin to 
rise more than already anticipated by the market.  

Given our outlook and the current level of uncertainty in the markets, we are 
comfortable keeping the portfolio’s exposure to a change in interest rates near that of 
the benchmark. 

For the time being, we are recommending any surplus cash flows from maturing issues 
be rolled over into LAIF. As opportunities present themselves we will be strategically 
placing investments where we believe they can provide a higher return than LAIF. 
 

As of the end of the quarter, the consolidated Alameda CTC ACTA/ACTIA portfolio 
consisted of 49.9% US Government Agency securities, 20.8% US Treasury securities, 
23.9% High Grade Corporate Bonds, 0% Certificates of Deposit, 4.5% Commercial Paper 
and 0.9% of cash and cash equivalents. 
 

Compliance with Investment Policy 

For the quarter ending December 31, 2014, the Alameda CTC portfolio was in compliance 
with the adopted investment policy.  

 

Page 19



GenSpring Family Offices 

Budget Impact 

The portfolio’s performance is reported on a total economic return basis.  This method 
includes the coupon interest, amortization of discounts and premiums, capital gains and 
losses and price changes (i.e., unrealized gains and losses), but does not include the 
deduction of management fees. For the quarter ending December 31, the ACTA (1986 
Measure B) portfolio returned 0.05%. This compares to the benchmark return of 0.01%. 
For the quarter ending December 31, the ACTIA (2000 Measure B) portfolio returned 
0.02%. This compares to the benchmark return of -0.02%. The exhibit below shows the 
performance of the Alameda CTC’s portfolios relative to their respective benchmarks.  
 

The portfolio’s yield to maturity, the return the portfolio will earn in the future if all 
securities are held to maturity is also reported. This calculation is based on the current 
market value of the portfolio including unrealized gains and losses. For the quarter 
ending December 31, the ACTA (1986 Measure B) portfolio’s yield to maturity or call was 
0.33%. The benchmark’s yield to maturity was 0.32%.  For the quarter ending December 
31, the ACTIA (2000 Measure B) portfolio’s yield to maturity or call was 0.27%. The 
benchmark’s yield to maturity was 0.17%.   
 

 

Alameda CTC

` Quarterly  Review - Account vs. Benchmark
 Rolling 4 Quarters

Trailing 
Trailing 12 Months Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 12 Months
MONTHLY PERFORMANCE DATA
Alameda ACTA (1986) 0.01% 0.07% 0.05% -0.02% 0.08% 0.06% 0.00% 0.06% 0.01% 0.06% 0.07% -0.08% 0.37%
Alameda ACTIA (2000) 0.01% 0.01% -0.01% 0.02% 0.04% 0.05% 0.00% 0.04% 0.00% 0.02% 0.05% -0.05% 0.18%
Benchmark - ACTA1 -0.02% 0.06% 0.03% -0.01% 0.06% 0.06% -0.01% 0.07% 0.00% 0.08% 0.04% -0.11% 0.25%
Benchmark - ACTIA2 0.03% 0.02% 0.01% 0.02% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% 0.04% 0.02% 0.01% 0.01% -0.04% 0.17%

1 ACTA Benchmark is a customized benchmark comprised of 25% ML 1 -3 year Tsy index, 25% ML 6mo. Tsy index and 50% ML 1 year Tsy index

Note: This data contains performance prior to July 1, 2014 which was generated by SunTrust Bank. From July 1, 2014 performance was generated by GenSpring Family Offices. Past 
performance is not an indication of future results. Performance is presented prior to the deduction of investment management fees. 

2 ACTIA Benchmark is currently a customized benchmark comprised of 50% ML 6mo. Tsy index and 50% ML 1 year Tsy index. Prior to March 1, 2014 the Benchmark was comprised of 100% ML 
6mo. Tsy index

-0.10%

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

0.40%

0.50%

Qtr ended March 2014 Qtr ended June 2014 Qtr ended September 2014 Qtr ended December

Re
tu

rn
s

ACTA (1986)

ACTIA (2000)

ACTA - Benchmark

ACTIA - Benchmark

Page 20



GenSpring Family Offices 

Bond Proceeds Portfolios 
 
On March 4, 2014, in conjunction with the issuance of the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2014, (the Series 2014 
Bonds), Alameda CTC established both an Interest Fund and Project Fund at Union Bank 
of California, the Series 2014 Bond trustee. These portfolios were initially funded with 
$108,944,688 in the Project Fund and $20,335,886 in the Interest Fund, which was an 
amount net of the initial drawdown for bond related project costs incurred prior to 
closing. 
 
As of December 31, 2014, $63,919,066.87 had been distributed from the Project Fund 
and $2,803,163.75 had been distributed from the Interest Fund. The quarter end values 
of the Interest and Project Funds, including unrealized gains and losses, were 
$17,615,552.80 and $45,133,700.15 respectively. 
 
The portfolios were invested by buying allowable high grade fixed income securities 
whose maturities matched the anticipated cash outlays. As of December 31, 2014 the 
average life of the cash flows for the Interest Fund was roughly 1.4 years while the 
average life of the cash flows of the Project Fund was anticipated to be approximately 
3.0 months.  
 
One way to measure the anticipated return of the portfolios is their yield to maturity. 
This is the return the portfolio will earn in the future if all securities are held to maturity. 
This calculation is based on the current market value of the portfolio. For the quarter 
ending December 31, the Interest Fund portfolio’s yield to maturity was 0.60% and the 
Project Fund portfolio’s yield to maturity was 0.22%.  By comparison, an investment in a 
U.S. Treasury note of comparable average maturity at the end of the quarter would yield 
0.41% and 0.02% respectively. 
 
Another method of measuring the portfolio’s yield to maturity is the yield of the 
portfolio at cost. This calculation is based on the value of the portfolio at cost and does 
not include any unrealized gains or losses as part of its computation. As of the end of the 
quarter the Interest Fund portfolio’s rate of return on investments, at cost, was 0.58% 
and the Project Fund portfolio’s rate of return on investments, at cost, was 0.19%. Over 
time, as the shorter-term securities roll off and the higher yielding longer-term securities 
remain, the yield of the portfolio at original cost should rise.  

For the quarter ending December 31, 2014, the Alameda CTC Series 2014 Bonds Interest 
Fund and Project Fund portfolios were invested in compliance with the Bond Indenture 
dated February 1, 2014.  
 

Page 21



This page intentionally left blank 

Page 22



FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

PO
R

TF
O

LI
O

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
C

TA
 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

 N
00

1
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4

Y
ie

ld
Se

cu
ri

ty
U

ni
t

T
ot

al
M

ar
ke

t
A

cc
ru

ed
Pc

t
T

o
D

ur
-

Q
ua

nt
ity

Sy
m

bo
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

M
oo

dy
S 

&
 P

C
os

t
C

os
t

Pr
ic

e
V

al
ue

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
A

ss
et

s
M

at
at

io
n

C
A

SH
61

74
7c

70
s

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
TA

N
LE

Y
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
 

67
1,

34
8.

49
67

1,
34

8.
49

67
1,

34
8.

49
1.

05
0.

0

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
E

 B
O

N
D

S
3,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

94
97

4b
fe

5
W

EL
LS

 F
A

R
G

O
 C

O
 M

TN
 B

E
A

2
A

+
10

1.
28

3,
54

4,
66

0.
00

10
0.

54
3,

51
8,

79
1.

50
26

,2
50

.0
0

3,
54

5,
04

1.
50

5.
50

0.
42

0.
5

1.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

7-
01

-1
5

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

93
11

42
ct

8
W

A
L-

M
A

R
T 

ST
O

R
ES

 IN
C

A
A

2
10

1.
11

50
5,

56
5.

00
10

0.
95

50
4,

74
3.

00
5,

40
6.

25
51

0,
14

9.
25

0.
79

0.
42

0.
5

2.
25

0%
 D

ue
 0

7-
08

-1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
46

62
3e

jr1
J P

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
SE

 &
 C

O
 M

TN
 B

E
A

3
A

10
0.

03
3,

50
0,

87
5.

00
10

0.
18

3,
50

6,
29

3.
00

8,
12

7.
78

3,
51

4,
42

0.
78

5.
48

0.
87

0.
8

1.
10

0%
 D

ue
 1

0-
15

-1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
36

96
2g

4t
8

G
EN

ER
A

L 
EL

EC
 C

A
P 

C
O

R
P 

M
TN

 B
E

A
1

A
A

+
10

2.
62

3,
59

1,
70

0.
00

10
1.

37
3,

54
8,

02
0.

00
11

,3
75

.0
0

3,
55

9,
39

5.
00

5.
55

0.
64

0.
9

2.
25

0%
 D

ue
 1

1-
09

-1
5

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
43

70
76

ap
7

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T 

IN
C

A
2

A
10

6.
61

1,
06

6,
08

0.
00

10
5.

53
1,

05
5,

31
0.

00
18

,0
00

.0
0

1,
07

3,
31

0.
00

1.
65

0.
63

1.
1

5.
40

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
01

-1
6

1,
60

0,
00

0.
00

00
06

40
6h

cg
2

B
A

N
K

 N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
TN

 B
K

 E
N

T
A

1
A

+
99

.8
3

1,
59

7,
20

0.
00

99
.9

0
1,

59
8,

44
4.

80
3,

64
0.

00
1,

60
2,

08
4.

80
2.

50
0.

78
1.

2
0.

70
0%

 D
ue

 0
3-

04
-1

6
90

0,
00

0.
00

00
06

41
59

bv
7

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
TI

A
A

A
2

A
+

10
0.

21
90

1,
85

4.
00

10
0.

08
90

0,
74

5.
20

2,
51

7.
50

90
3,

26
2.

70
1.

41
0.

88
1.

2
0.

95
0%

 D
ue

 0
3-

15
-1

6
80

0,
00

0.
00

00
71

34
48

bt
4

PE
PS

IC
O

 IN
C

A
1

A
-

10
3.

03
82

4,
23

2.
00

10
2.

17
81

7,
32

6.
40

2,
83

3.
33

82
0,

15
9.

73
1.

28
0.

89
1.

3
2.

50
0%

 D
ue

 0
5-

10
-1

6
15

,5
32

,1
66

.0
0

15
,4

49
,6

73
.9

0
78

,1
49

.8
6

15
,5

27
,8

23
.7

6
24

.1
6

0.
68

0.
8

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 P

A
PE

R
3,

50
0,

00
0.

00
0

89
23

3h
ss

4
TO

Y
O

TA
 M

O
TO

R
 C

R
ED

IT
 C

O
R

P 
C

O
M

L 
PA

PE
R

P-
1

A
-1

+
99

.8
7

3,
49

5,
52

9.
72

99
.9

2
3,

49
7,

20
0.

00
0.

00
3,

49
7,

20
0.

00
5.

47
0.

20
0.

4

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

5-
26

-1
5

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
O

N
D

S
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
35

88
br

5
FE

D
ER

A
L 

N
A

TL
 M

TG
 A

SS
N

 D
IS

C
 N

T
A

A
A

A
A

+
99

.9
9

1,
99

9,
72

8.
46

10
0.

00
1,

99
9,

94
8.

00
0.

00
1,

99
9,

94
8.

00
3.

13
0.

02
0.

1
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

09
-1

5
2,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

84
ca

5
FE

D
L 

H
O

M
E 

LO
A

N
 B

K
 C

O
N

S 
D

IS
C

 N
T

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.9

7
2,

49
9,

18
7.

50
10

0.
00

2,
49

9,
91

7.
50

0.
00

2,
49

9,
91

7.
50

3.
91

0.
02

0.
1

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

2-
18

-1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

33
96

gy
3

FE
D

L 
H

O
M

E 
LN

 M
TG

 C
O

R
P 

D
IS

C
 N

T
99

.9
2

3,
49

7,
10

7.
64

99
.9

5
3,

49
8,

39
7.

00
0.

00
3,

49
8,

39
7.

00
5.

47
0.

10
0.

5
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
6-

16
-1

5
9,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
35

88
gz

2
FE

D
ER

A
L 

N
A

TL
 M

TG
 A

SS
N

 D
IS

C
 N

T
99

.9
1

9,
49

1,
17

5.
56

99
.9

5
9,

49
5,

62
0.

50
0.

00
9,

49
5,

62
0.

50
14

.8
5

0.
10

0.
5

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

6-
17

-1
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

30
a0

pe
4

FE
D

ER
A

L 
H

O
M

E 
LO

A
N

 B
A

N
K

S
A

A
A

A
A

+
10

0.
06

2,
00

1,
28

0.
00

10
0.

03
2,

00
0,

50
0.

00
2,

28
2.

22
2,

00
2,

78
2.

22
3.

13
0.

21
0.

6
0.

26
0%

 D
ue

 0
7-

23
-1

5
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

84
jv

2
FE

D
L 

H
O

M
E 

LO
A

N
 B

K
 C

O
N

S 
D

IS
C

 N
T

A
A

A
99

.9
0

1,
49

8,
55

9.
16

99
.9

3
1,

49
8,

99
3.

50
0.

00
1,

49
8,

99
3.

50
2.

34
0.

12
0.

6
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
7-

31
-1

5
70

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

35
g0

nv
1

FE
D

ER
A

L 
N

A
TL

 M
TG

 A
SS

N
A

A
A

A
A

+
10

0.
40

70
2,

81
4.

00
10

0.
18

70
1,

26
0.

70
90

4.
17

70
2,

16
4.

87
1.

10
0.

26
0.

7
0.

50
0%

 D
ue

 0
9-

28
-1

5
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

96
ph

0
FE

D
L 

H
O

M
E 

LN
 M

TG
 C

O
R

P 
D

IS
C

 N
T

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.8

2
4,

99
0,

87
8.

47
99

.8
5

4,
99

2,
27

0.
00

0.
00

4,
99

2,
27

0.
00

7.
81

0.
18

0.
9

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 1

1-
16

-1
5

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
91

28
28

b4
1

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

S 
N

TS
A

A
A

A
A

A
10

0.
15

3,
00

4,
57

0.
32

10
0.

05
3,

00
1,

40
7.

00
4,

70
7.

88
3,

00
6,

11
4.

88
4.

69
0.

33
1.

1
0.

37
5%

 D
ue

 0
1-

31
-1

6
11

,0
00

,0
00

.0
00

0
91

28
28

uw
8

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

S 
N

TS
A

A
A

A
A

+
99

.5
6

10
,9

51
,8

75
.0

0
99

.8
4

10
,9

82
,8

18
.0

0
5,

89
2.

86
10

,9
88

,7
10

.8
6

17
.1

7
0.

37
1.

3
0.

25
0%

 D
ue

 0
4-

15
-1

6
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
vc

1
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.7

0
2,

99
0,

85
9.

36
99

.7
9

2,
99

3,
67

3.
00

97
3.

76
2,

99
4,

64
6.

76
4.

68
0.

40
1.

4
0.

25
0%

 D
ue

 0
5-

15
-1

6

1

8.1C

Page 23



FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

PO
R

TF
O

LI
O

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
C

TA
 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

 N
00

1
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4

Y
ie

ld
Se

cu
ri

ty
U

ni
t

T
ot

al
M

ar
ke

t
A

cc
ru

ed
Pc

t
T

o
D

ur
-

Q
ua

nt
ity

Sy
m

bo
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

M
oo

dy
S 

&
 P

C
os

t
C

os
t

Pr
ic

e
V

al
ue

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
A

ss
et

s
M

at
at

io
n

67
5,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

83
4r

9
FE

D
ER

A
L 

H
O

M
E 

LO
A

N
 B

A
N

K
S

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.6

9
67

2,
93

4.
50

99
.7

6
67

3,
35

0.
30

49
.2

2
67

3,
39

9.
52

1.
05

0.
54

1.
5

0.
37

5%
 D

ue
 0

6-
24

-1
6

44
,3

00
,9

69
.9

7
44

,3
38

,1
55

.5
0

14
,8

10
.1

0
44

,3
52

,9
65

.6
0

69
.3

3
0.

22
0.

8

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
R

T
FO

L
IO

64
,0

00
,0

14
.1

8
63

,9
56

,3
77

.8
9

92
,9

59
.9

6
64

,0
49

,3
37

.8
5

10
0.

00
0.

33
0.

8

2

Page 24



FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

PO
R

TF
O

LI
O

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
C

TI
A

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 N

00
1U

N
B

1
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4

Y
ie

ld
Se

cu
ri

ty
U

ni
t

T
ot

al
M

ar
ke

t
A

cc
ru

ed
Pc

t
T

o
D

ur
-

Q
ua

nt
ity

Sy
m

bo
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

M
oo

dy
S 

&
 P

C
os

t
C

os
t

Pr
ic

e
V

al
ue

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
A

ss
et

s
M

at
at

io
n

C
A

SH
61

74
7c

70
s

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
TA

N
LE

Y
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
 

56
2,

69
5.

48
56

2,
69

5.
48

56
2,

69
5.

48
0.

83
0.

0

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
E

 B
O

N
D

S
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
15

9h
gu

8
U

 S
 B

A
N

C
O

R
P 

M
TN

S 
B

K
 E

N
T

A
1

A
+

10
2.

70
2,

05
3,

98
0.

00
10

0.
49

2,
00

9,
76

0.
00

20
,4

75
.0

0
2,

03
0,

23
5.

00
2.

96
0.

35
0.

2
3.

15
0%

 D
ue

 0
3-

04
-1

5
2,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

94
97

4b
fe

5
W

EL
LS

 F
A

R
G

O
 C

O
 M

TN
 B

E
A

2
A

+
10

1.
27

2,
53

1,
75

0.
00

10
0.

54
2,

51
3,

42
2.

50
18

,7
50

.0
0

2,
53

2,
17

2.
50

3.
71

0.
42

0.
5

1.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

7-
01

-1
5

2,
40

0,
00

0.
00

00
36

96
2g

5z
3

G
EN

ER
A

L 
EL

EC
 C

A
P 

C
O

R
P 

M
TN

 B
E

A
1

A
A

+
10

1.
44

2,
43

4,
48

8.
00

10
0.

63
2,

41
5,

08
1.

60
19

,3
91

.6
7

2,
43

4,
47

3.
27

3.
56

0.
37

0.
5

1.
62

5%
 D

ue
 0

7-
02

-1
5

2,
23

0,
00

0.
00

00
93

11
42

ct
8

W
A

L-
M

A
R

T 
ST

O
R

ES
 IN

C
A

A
2

10
1.

11
2,

25
4,

81
9.

90
10

0.
95

2,
25

1,
15

3.
78

24
,1

11
.8

8
2,

27
5,

26
5.

66
3.

32
0.

42
0.

5
2.

25
0%

 D
ue

 0
7-

08
-1

5
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

17
27

5r
ac

6
C

IS
C

O
 S

Y
S 

IN
C

A
1

A
A

-
10

6.
60

1,
06

6,
00

0.
00

10
5.

50
1,

05
5,

01
8.

00
19

,7
08

.3
3

1,
07

4,
72

6.
33

1.
56

0.
65

1.
1

5.
50

0%
 D

ue
 0

2-
22

-1
6

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
43

70
76

ap
7

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T 

IN
C

A
2

A
10

6.
61

2,
13

2,
16

0.
00

10
5.

53
2,

11
0,

62
0.

00
36

,0
00

.0
0

2,
14

6,
62

0.
00

3.
11

0.
63

1.
1

5.
40

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
01

-1
6

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
46

62
5h

hx
1

JP
M

O
R

G
A

N
 C

H
A

SE
 &

 C
O

A
A

3
10

3.
73

2,
59

3,
30

0.
00

10
2.

64
2,

56
6,

00
7.

50
28

,7
50

.0
0

2,
59

4,
75

7.
50

3.
78

1.
16

1.
1

3.
45

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
01

-1
6

82
5,

00
0.

00
00

05
53

1f
af

0
B

B
&

T 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TI

O
N

A
2

A
-

10
4.

92
86

5,
61

7.
50

10
3.

52
85

4,
05

4.
03

5,
61

2.
29

85
9,

66
6.

32
1.

26
1.

26
1.

3
3.

95
0%

 D
ue

 0
4-

29
-1

6
15

,9
32

,1
15

.4
0

15
,7

75
,1

17
.4

1
17

2,
79

9.
17

15
,9

47
,9

16
.5

7
23

.2
6

0.
61

0.
7

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 P

A
PE

R
2,

50
0,

00
0.

00
0

89
23

3h
ns

9
TO

Y
O

TA
 M

O
TO

R
 C

R
ED

IT
 C

O
R

P 
C

O
M

L 
PA

PE
R

P-
1

A
-1

+
99

.8
9

2,
49

7,
33

7.
50

99
.9

9
2,

49
9,

75
0.

00
0.

00
2,

49
9,

75
0.

00
3.

69
0.

14
0.

1

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

1-
26

-1
5

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
O

N
D

S
8,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

84
ch

0
FE

D
L 

H
O

M
E 

LO
A

N
 B

K
 C

O
N

S 
D

IS
C

 N
T

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.9

5
8,

49
5,

94
0.

07
10

0.
00

8,
49

9,
67

7.
00

0.
00

8,
49

9,
67

7.
00

12
.5

3
0.

02
0.

2
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

25
-1

5
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
35

g0
hg

1
FE

D
ER

A
L 

N
A

TL
 M

TG
 A

SS
N

A
A

A
A

A
+

10
0.

22
5,

01
0,

85
0.

00
10

0.
04

5,
00

2,
20

0.
00

5,
46

8.
75

5,
00

7,
66

8.
75

7.
38

0.
16

0.
2

0.
37

5%
 D

ue
 0

3-
16

-1
5

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

34
g3

6g
0

FE
D

ER
A

L 
H

O
M

E 
LN

 M
TG

 C
O

R
P

A
A

A
A

A
+

10
0.

19
1,

50
2,

80
6.

50
10

0.
03

1,
50

0,
51

9.
00

1,
50

2.
08

1,
50

2,
02

1.
08

2.
21

0.
19

0.
2

0.
35

0%
 D

ue
 0

3-
18

-1
5

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

35
88

ej
0

FE
D

ER
A

L 
N

A
TL

 M
TG

 A
SS

N
 D

IS
C

 N
T

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.9

2
99

9,
21

1.
67

99
.9

8
99

9,
75

1.
00

0.
00

99
9,

75
1.

00
1.

47
0.

09
0.

3
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
4-

15
-1

5
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
37

ea
dd

8
FE

D
ER

A
L 

H
O

M
E 

LN
 M

TG
 C

O
R

P
A

A
A

A
A

+
10

0.
36

1,
00

3,
60

0.
00

10
0.

10
1,

00
0,

95
0.

00
1,

02
7.

78
1,

00
1,

97
7.

78
1.

48
0.

18
0.

3
0.

50
0%

 D
ue

 0
4-

17
-1

5
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

12
fv

7
FE

D
L 

FA
R

M
 C

R
ED

 B
K

 C
O

N
S 

D
IS

C
 N

T
A

A
A

99
.9

5
2,

99
8,

56
9.

17
99

.9
7

2,
99

8,
95

3.
00

0.
00

2,
99

8,
95

3.
00

4.
42

0.
09

0.
4

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

5-
20

-1
5

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

30
a2

av
8

FE
D

ER
A

L 
H

O
M

E 
LO

A
N

 B
A

N
K

S
A

A
A

A
A

+
99

.9
9

1,
49

9,
86

5.
00

99
.9

6
1,

49
9,

40
4.

50
14

0.
63

1,
49

9,
54

5.
13

2.
21

0.
22

0.
4

0.
12

5%
 D

ue
 0

6-
04

-1
5

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

35
88

gz
2

FE
D

ER
A

L 
N

A
TL

 M
TG

 A
SS

N
 D

IS
C

 N
T

99
.9

1
2,

49
7,

67
7.

78
99

.9
5

2,
49

8,
84

7.
50

0.
00

2,
49

8,
84

7.
50

3.
68

0.
10

0.
5

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

6-
17

-1
5

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

30
a0

pe
4

FE
D

ER
A

L 
H

O
M

E 
LO

A
N

 B
A

N
K

S
A

A
A

A
A

+
10

0.
06

3,
50

2,
24

0.
00

10
0.

03
3,

50
0,

87
5.

00
3,

99
3.

89
3,

50
4,

86
8.

89
5.

16
0.

21
0.

6
0.

26
0%

 D
ue

 0
7-

23
-1

5
5,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
35

88
jy

2
FE

D
ER

A
L 

N
A

TL
 M

TG
 A

SS
N

 D
IS

C
 N

T
A

A
A

A
A

+
99

.9
3

5,
49

6,
18

6.
69

99
.9

2
5,

49
5,

70
4.

50
0.

00
5,

49
5,

70
4.

50
8.

10
0.

13
0.

6
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
8-

03
-1

5
5,

50
0,

00
0.

00
00

31
33

96
lp

6
FE

D
L 

H
O

M
E 

LN
 M

TG
 C

O
R

P 
D

IS
C

 N
T

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.8

7
5,

49
2,

76
0.

63
99

.9
0

5,
49

4,
37

9.
00

0.
00

5,
49

4,
37

9.
00

8.
10

0.
15

0.
7

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

9-
11

-1
5

1

Page 25



FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

PO
R

TF
O

LI
O

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
C

TI
A

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 N

00
1U

N
B

1
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4

Y
ie

ld
Se

cu
ri

ty
U

ni
t

T
ot

al
M

ar
ke

t
A

cc
ru

ed
Pc

t
T

o
D

ur
-

Q
ua

nt
ity

Sy
m

bo
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

M
oo

dy
S 

&
 P

C
os

t
C

os
t

Pr
ic

e
V

al
ue

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
A

ss
et

s
M

at
at

io
n

10
,0

00
,0

00
.0

00
0

91
28

28
uw

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.5

7
9,

95
7,

04
8.

00
99

.8
4

9,
98

4,
38

0.
00

5,
35

7.
14

9,
98

9,
73

7.
14

14
.7

2
0.

37
1.

3
0.

25
0%

 D
ue

 0
4-

15
-1

6
48

,4
56

,7
55

.5
1

48
,4

75
,6

40
.5

0
17

,4
90

.2
7

48
,4

93
,1

30
.7

7
71

.4
8

0.
17

0.
6

T
R

E
A

SU
R

Y
 B

IL
L

S
50

0,
00

0
91

27
96

ew
5

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

S 
B

IL
LS

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.9

8
49

9,
88

4.
99

10
0.

00
49

9,
98

4.
50

0.
00

49
9,

98
4.

50
0.

74
0.

02
0.

2
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

26
-1

5

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
R

T
FO

L
IO

67
,9

48
,7

88
.8

8
67

,8
13

,1
87

.8
8

19
0,

28
9.

43
68

,0
03

,4
77

.3
2

10
0.

00
0.

27
0.

6

2

Page 26



FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

PO
R

TF
O

LI
O

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

Pr
oj

ec
t F

un
d

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
 N

00
1U

N
B

3
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4

Y
ie

ld
Se

cu
ri

ty
U

ni
t

T
ot

al
M

ar
ke

t
A

cc
ru

ed
Pc

t
T

o
D

ur
-

Q
ua

nt
ity

Sy
m

bo
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

M
oo

dy
S 

&
 P

C
os

t
C

os
t

Pr
ic

e
V

al
ue

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
A

ss
et

s
M

at
at

io
n

C
A

SH
61

74
7c

70
s

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
TA

N
LE

Y
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
 

95
3,

83
0.

81
95

3,
83

0.
81

95
3,

83
0.

81
2.

12
0.

0

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
E

 B
O

N
D

S
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

46
62

5h
hp

8
JP

M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
SE

 &
 C

O
A

3
A

10
2.

83
4,

11
3,

08
0.

00
10

0.
17

4,
00

6,
72

0.
00

66
,1

88
.8

9
4,

07
2,

90
8.

89
8.

90
0.

48
0.

1
3.

70
0%

 D
ue

 0
1-

20
-1

5
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

94
97

4b
eu

0
W

EL
LS

 F
A

R
G

O
 C

O
 M

TN
 B

E
A

2
A

+
10

3.
58

4,
14

3,
28

0.
00

10
0.

89
4,

03
5,

63
6.

00
30

,6
11

.1
1

4,
06

6,
24

7.
11

8.
97

0.
53

0.
3

3.
62

5%
 D

ue
 0

4-
15

-1
5

8,
25

6,
36

0.
00

8,
04

2,
35

6.
00

96
,8

00
.0

0
8,

13
9,

15
6.

00
17

.8
7

0.
50

0.
2

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 P

A
PE

R
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0

36
95

9j
tb

9
G

EN
ER

A
L 

EL
EC

 C
A

P 
C

O
R

P 
C

O
M

L 
PA

PE
R

P-
1

A
-1

+
99

.8
8

1,
99

7,
68

7.
22

99
.9

0
1,

99
8,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

99
8,

00
0.

00
4.

44
0.

22
0.

4
0.

00
0%

 D
ue

 0
6-

11
-1

5

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
O

N
D

S
10

,0
00

,0
00

.0
00

0
91

28
28

rz
5

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

S 
N

TS
A

A
A

A
A

+
10

0.
11

10
,0

10
,7

42
.1

9
10

0.
00

10
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
11

,5
48

.9
1

10
,0

11
,5

48
.9

1
22

.2
2

0.
25

0.
0

0.
25

0%
 D

ue
 0

1-
15

-1
5

12
,0

00
,0

00
.0

00
0

91
28

28
sp

6
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

10
0.

24
12

,0
28

,5
93

.7
5

10
0.

08
12

,0
09

,3
72

.0
0

9,
64

2.
86

12
,0

19
,0

14
.8

6
26

.6
8

0.
10

0.
3

0.
37

5%
 D

ue
 0

4-
15

-1
5

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
31

35
88

gz
2

FE
D

ER
A

L 
N

A
TL

 M
TG

 A
SS

N
 D

IS
C

 N
T

99
.9

1
3,

99
6,

28
4.

44
99

.9
5

3,
99

8,
15

6.
00

0.
00

3,
99

8,
15

6.
00

8.
88

0.
10

0.
5

0.
00

0%
 D

ue
 0

6-
17

-1
5

8,
00

0,
00

0.
00

00
91

28
28

vn
7

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

S 
N

TS
A

A
A

A
A

+
10

0.
08

8,
00

6,
56

2.
50

10
0.

07
8,

00
5,

62
4.

00
8,

36
9.

57
8,

01
3,

99
3.

57
17

.7
9

0.
13

0.
6

0.
25

0%
 D

ue
 0

7-
31

-1
5

34
,0

42
,1

82
.8

8
34

,0
13

,1
52

.0
0

29
,5

61
.3

4
34

,0
42

,7
13

.3
4

75
.5

7
0.

15
0.

3

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
R

T
FO

L
IO

45
,2

50
,0

60
.9

1
45

,0
07

,3
38

.8
1

12
6,

36
1.

34
45

,1
33

,7
00

.1
5

10
0.

00
0.

22
0.

3

Page 27



FI
X

ED
 IN

C
O

M
E 

PO
R

TF
O

LI
O

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

In
te

re
st

 F
un

d
A

cc
ou

nt
 #

 N
00

1U
N

B
2

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

4

Y
ie

ld
Se

cu
ri

ty
U

ni
t

T
ot

al
M

ar
ke

t
A

cc
ru

ed
Pc

t
T

o
D

ur
-

Q
ua

nt
ity

Sy
m

bo
l

Se
cu

ri
ty

M
oo

dy
S 

&
 P

C
os

t
C

os
t

Pr
ic

e
V

al
ue

In
te

re
st

T
ot

al
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
A

ss
et

s
M

at
at

io
n

C
A

SH
61

74
7c

70
s

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
TA

N
LE

Y
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
 

19
9,

94
6.

68
19

9,
94

6.
68

19
9,

94
6.

68
1.

14
0.

0

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
E

 B
O

N
D

S
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

46
62

5h
hp

8
JP

M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
SE

 &
 C

O
A

3
A

10
2.

83
1,

02
8,

27
0.

00
10

0.
17

1,
00

1,
68

0.
00

16
,5

47
.2

2
1,

01
8,

22
7.

22
5.

71
0.

48
0.

1
3.

70
0%

 D
ue

 0
1-

20
-1

5
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

71
34

48
ca

4
PE

PS
IC

O
 IN

C
A

1
A

-
10

0.
48

1,
00

4,
80

0.
00

10
0.

19
1,

00
1,

88
1.

00
2,

68
3.

33
1,

00
4,

56
4.

33
5.

72
0.

39
0.

6
0.

70
0%

 D
ue

 0
8-

13
-1

5
95

0,
00

0.
00

00
17

27
5r

ac
6

C
IS

C
O

 S
Y

S 
IN

C
A

1
A

A
-

10
9.

62
1,

04
1,

40
9.

00
10

5.
50

1,
00

2,
26

7.
10

18
,7

22
.9

2
1,

02
0,

99
0.

02
5.

72
0.

65
1.

1
5.

50
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

22
-1

6
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

08
46

64
bx

8
B

ER
K

SH
IR

E 
H

A
TH

A
W

A
Y

 F
IN

 C
O

R
P

A
A

2
A

A
10

0.
76

1,
00

7,
57

0.
00

10
0.

33
1,

00
3,

29
3.

00
3,

58
8.

89
1,

00
6,

88
1.

89
5.

72
0.

74
1.

6
0.

95
0%

 D
ue

 0
8-

15
-1

6
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
00

69
35

3r
cg

1
PN

C
 B

K
 N

 A
 P

IT
TS

B
U

R
G

H
 P

A
A

2
A

10
0.

06
1,

00
0,

55
0.

00
99

.9
5

99
9,

47
3.

00
4,

81
2.

50
1,

00
4,

28
5.

50
5.

70
1.

15
2.

0
1.

12
5%

 D
ue

 0
1-

27
-1

7
95

0,
00

0.
00

00
47

81
60

aq
7

JO
H

N
SO

N
 &

 JO
H

N
SO

N
A

A
A

A
A

A
11

5.
02

1,
09

2,
70

9.
00

11
1.

33
1,

05
7,

59
0.

35
19

,9
18

.3
3

1,
07

7,
50

8.
68

6.
03

1.
15

2.
4

5.
55

0%
 D

ue
 0

8-
15

-1
7

6,
17

5,
30

8.
00

6,
06

6,
18

4.
45

66
,2

73
.1

9
6,

13
2,

45
7.

64
34

.6
0

0.
77

1.
3

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 B
O

N
D

S
1,

80
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
se

1
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

10
0.

10
1,

80
1,

80
4.

69
10

0.
02

1,
80

0,
34

2.
00

1,
69

9.
73

1,
80

2,
04

1.
73

10
.2

7
0.

10
0.

1
0.

25
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

15
-1

5
1,

80
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
vu

1
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

10
0.

21
1,

80
3,

79
6.

88
10

0.
13

1,
80

2,
39

0.
40

2,
29

3.
51

1,
80

4,
68

3.
91

10
.2

8
0.

17
0.

7
0.

37
5%

 D
ue

 0
8-

31
-1

5
1,

80
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
b8

2
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.8

2
1,

79
6,

69
5.

31
99

.8
8

1,
79

7,
75

0.
00

1,
52

9.
01

1,
79

9,
27

9.
01

10
.2

6
0.

36
1.

2
0.

25
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

29
-1

6
1,

80
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
vr

8
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

10
0.

15
1,

80
2,

67
1.

88
10

0.
16

1,
80

2,
95

3.
80

4,
24

9.
32

1,
80

7,
20

3.
12

10
.2

8
0.

52
1.

6
0.

62
5%

 D
ue

 0
8-

15
-1

6
1,

80
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
b7

4
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

99
.7

5
1,

79
5,

42
9.

67
99

.7
5

1,
79

5,
50

0.
00

4,
24

9.
32

1,
79

9,
74

9.
32

10
.2

4
0.

74
2.

1
0.

62
5%

 D
ue

 0
2-

15
-1

7
1,

54
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
tm

2
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

98
.5

8
1,

51
8,

16
3.

28
99

.0
5

1,
52

5,
32

2.
26

3,
27

0.
37

1,
52

8,
59

2.
63

8.
70

0.
99

2.
6

0.
62

5%
 D

ue
 0

8-
31

-1
7

75
0,

00
0.

00
00

91
28

28
ur

9
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
S 

N
TS

A
A

A
A

A
+

98
.0

0
73

4,
97

0.
70

98
.6

3
73

9,
68

7.
50

1,
91

1.
26

74
1,

59
8.

76
4.

22
1.

19
3.

1
0.

75
0%

 D
ue

 0
2-

28
-1

8
11

,2
53

,5
32

.4
1

11
,2

63
,9

45
.9

6
19

,2
02

.5
1

11
,2

83
,1

48
.4

7
64

.2
5

0.
52

1.
5

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
R

T
FO

L
IO

17
,6

28
,7

87
.0

9
17

,5
30

,0
77

.0
9

85
,4

75
.7

1
17

,6
15

,5
52

.8
0

10
0.

00
0.

60
1.

4

Page 28



Date 
Page 

12/31/14
1 of 2

CDARS® is a registered service mark of Promontory Interfinancial Network, LLC.

Fremont Bank                            
P.O. Box 5101                           
Fremont, CA 94537                       
                                        
                                        

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1986 MEASURE B                          
ATTN: LILY BALINTON                     
1111 BROADWAY, SUITE 800                
OAKLAND, CA 94607                       
                                        

Subject: CDARS® Customer Statement

Legal Account Title: ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1986 MEASURE B

Below is a summary of your certificate(s) of deposit, which we are holding for you as your custodian. These
certificate(s) of deposit have been issued through CDARS by one or more FDIC−insured depository institutions. 
Should you have any questions, please contact us at 510−723−5855, send an email to
privatebanking@fremontbank.com, or visit our website at http://www.fremontbank.com/.

Summary of Accounts Reflecting Placements Through CDARS

Account ID Effective Date Interest RateMaturity Date Opening Balance Ending Balance

1016779551

TOTAL

06/26/14  0.55%06/23/16  $2,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$2,005,703.78

$2,005,703.78

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIONPage 29



Date 
Page 

12/31/14
2 of 2

CDARS® is a registered service mark of Promontory Interfinancial Network, LLC.

ACCOUNT OVERVIEW

Account ID: 
Product Name: 
Interest Rate: 
Account Balance: 

Effective Date: 
Maturity Date: 
YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

1016779551
2−YEAR PUBLIC FUND CD              
0.55%
$2,005,703.78

06/26/14
06/23/16
$5,703.78
$936.74

The Annual Percentage Yield Earned is 0.55%.

CD Issued by BB&T

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

CD Issued by East West Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

CD Issued by EverBank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

CD Issued by Grandpoint Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$458.67
$75.33

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$160,830.65
458.67

$161,289.32

CD Issued by Mutual of Omaha Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

CD Issued by The Park National Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$593.68
$97.50

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$208,169.35
593.68

$208,763.03

CD Issued by Wallis State Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

CD Issued by Western Alliance Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

CD Issued by WesBanco Bank, Inc.

YTD Interest Paid: 
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$664.49
$109.13

11/29/14
12/31/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
Interest Payment
ENDING BALANCE

$233,000.00
664.49

$233,664.49

Thank you for your business.

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIONPage 30



Date 
Page 

12/31/14
1 of 2

CDARS® is a registered service mark of Promontory Interfinancial Network, LLC.

Fremont Bank                            
P.O. Box 5101                           
Fremont, CA 94537                       
                                        
                                        

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
2000 MEASURE B                          
ATTN: LILY BALINTON                     
1111 BROADWAY, SUITE 800                
OAKLAND, CA 94607                       
                                        

Subject: CDARS® Customer Statement

Legal Account Title: ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
2000 MEASURE B

Below is a summary of your certificate(s) of deposit, which we are holding for you as your custodian. These
certificate(s) of deposit have been issued through CDARS by one or more FDIC−insured depository institutions. 
Should you have any questions, please contact us at 510−723−5855, send an email to
privatebanking@fremontbank.com, or visit our website at http://www.fremontbank.com/.

Summary of Accounts Reflecting Placements Through CDARS

Account ID Effective Date Interest RateMaturity Date Opening Balance Ending Balance

1016779683

TOTAL

06/26/14  0.55%06/25/15  $2,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIONPage 31



Date 
Page 

12/31/14
2 of 2

CDARS® is a registered service mark of Promontory Interfinancial Network, LLC.

ACCOUNT OVERVIEW

Account ID: 
Product Name: 
Interest Rate: 
Account Balance: 

Effective Date: 
Maturity Date: 
YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

1016779683
52−WEEK PUBLIC FUND CD             
0.55%
$2,000,000.00

06/26/14
06/25/15
$0.00
$5,703.73
$936.67

The Annual Percentage Yield Earned is 0.55%.

CD Issued by Bank 7

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$148.29
$24.35

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$52,000.00
$52,000.00

CD Issued by First Independence Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by John Marshall Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by RepublicBankAz, N.A.

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by S&T Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by Sierra Vista Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by The PrivateBank and Trust Company

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by Tri−State Bank of Memphis

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

CD Issued by United Bank

YTD Interest Paid: 
Interest Accrued:             
Int Earned Since Last Stmt:   

$0.00
$694.43
$114.04

11/29/14
12/31/14

OPENING BALANCE
ENDING BALANCE

$243,500.00
$243,500.00

Thank you for your business.

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIONPage 32



July 14, 2014 CWC Meeting 
Public Hearing on CWC Annual Report 
Address Public Comments 
Finalize Annual Report and Publications 
CWC Watch List for FY 2014-2015 (send letter to Jurisdictions reminding them of 
keeping CWC informed on projects/programs) 

 
September 2014 

Email CWC members the FY2013-14 Year End Investment Report the same day it goes to 
the Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 
 

October 2014 
CWC Post-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 
 

October 27, 2014 CWC Meeting (formerly held in November) 
FY2013-14 Comprehensive Audited Financial Report 
FY2013-14 Year End Investment Report 
CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Publication Costs Update 
Update on Program Compliance Workshop 
FY2013-14 Annual Local Business Enterprise/Small Local Business Enterprise  
Utilization Report 
Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 

November 2014  
Email CWC members the FY2014-15 First Quarter Investment Report the same day it 
goes to the Finance and Administration Committee (FAC) 

January 12, 2015 CWC Meeting 
Measure B Audit and Compliance Reports – Forwarded to CWC without Staff Analysis 
Measure B Projects and Programs Overview/Update 
CWC Annual Report Outreach Summary and Cost Benefit Analysis 
Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
FY2014-15 First Quarter Investment Report 
 

February 2015 
Email to CWC members the FY2014-15 Second Quarter Investment Report 
the same day it goes to the FAC 

 
  

8.2

Page 33



Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Calendar of CWC Meetings and Activities
CWC meets quarterly on the second Monday from 6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 

at the Alameda CTC offices

Note: A link to the Draft CWC Compliance Summary and Audit Report is sent via email as soon  
as the report is available 

March 9, 2015 CWC Meeting 
Projects and Programs Watch list 
Establish CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
Establish CWC Audit Subcommittee 
FY2014-15 Second Quarter Investment Report 
Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 

April 2015 CWC Annual Report Subcommittee Meeting 
Prepare Draft Annual Report  
 

May 2015 
Email to CWC members the FY2014-15 Third Quarter Investment Report 
the same day it goes to the FAC 
 

June 8, 2015 CWC Meeting 
Finalize Draft Annual Report 
Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report 
Election of Officers 
Approval of Bylaws 
Approval of FY 2015-2016 Annual Calendar 
Final Strategic Plan 
FY2014-15 Mid-Year Budget Update 
FY2014-15 Final Sales Tax Budget Update 
Proposed Budget for FY2015-16 
FY2014-15 Third Quarter Investment Report 
Quarterly Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 
 

June 2014 
Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report (link to report is emailed to members) 
CWC Pre-Audit Subcommittee Meeting 

 

Page 34



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

C
iti

ze
ns

 W
at

ch
do

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ro
st

er
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
4-

20
15

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 B
eg

an
Re

-a
pp

tm
t.

Te
rm

 E
xp

ire
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

Si
nc

e 
Ju

ly
 '1

4*

1
M

r.
Pa

xs
on

, C
ha

ir
Ja

m
es

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
A

pr
-0

1
N

/A
0

2
M

s.
Ta

yl
or

, V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir

De
bo

ra
h

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
0

3
M

s.
D

or
se

y
C

yn
th

ia
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

1

4
M

s.
Ha

m
la

t
Sa

nd
ra

O
ak

la
nd

Bi
ke

 E
as

t B
ay

A
pr

-1
3

N
/A

0

5
M

r.
Ha

st
in

gs
He

rb
D

ub
lin

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ju
l-1

4
N

/A
0

6
M

s.
Ha

w
le

y
M

iri
am

Be
rk

el
ey

Le
ag

ue
 o

f W
om

en
 V

ot
er

s
A

pr
-1

4
N

/A
1

7
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

St
ev

en
D

ub
lin

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
D

ec
-1

2
Ja

n-
15

Ja
n-

17
0

8
M

r.
Le

st
er

Br
ia

n
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r S

co
tt 

Ha
gg

er
ty

, D
-1

Se
p-

13
Se

p-
15

3

9
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

Un
io

n 
C

ity
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-0
7

Se
p-

13
Se

p-
15

0

10
M

r.
M

cC
al

le
y

M
ur

ph
y

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
-4

Fe
b-

15
Fe

b-
17

0

11
M

r.
N

at
e

G
le

nn
Un

io
n 

C
ity

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r R

ic
ha

rd
 V

al
le

, D
-2

Ja
n-

15
Ja

n-
17

0

12
M

s.
Pi

ra
s

Pa
t

Sa
n 

Lo
re

nz
o

Si
er

ra
 C

lu
b

Ja
n-

15
Ja

n-
17

0

13
M

s.
Sa

un
d

er
s

Ha
rri

et
te

 
A

la
m

ed
a

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-3
Ju

l-0
9

Ju
l-1

4
Ju

l-1
6

0

14
M

r.
Tu

ck
no

tt
Ro

be
rt 

A
.

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

n-
16

0

15
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

Ha
le

Be
rk

el
ey

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Ju
n-

09
M

ay
-1

4
M

ay
-1

6
1

8.3

Page 35



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

C
iti

ze
ns

 W
at

ch
do

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ro
st

er
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
4-

20
15

16
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n

17
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

La
bo

r C
ou

nc
il 

A
FL

-C
IO

Page 36



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

iss
io

n
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s 

Lo
g

FY
 2

01
4-

15

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

e
Ite

m
 #

Ite
m

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

/ 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
Ay

es
N

ay
C

ou
nt

6.
1

Ap
pr

ov
a

l o
f J

un
e 

26
, 2

01
4 

M
in

ut
es

6.
2

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

 H
ig

h 
O

cc
up

a
nc

y 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s (

PN
 7

20
.5

 
/7

24
.4

/7
24

.5
): 

M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s R
ep

or
t

6.
3

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
a

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s (

PN
 7

20
.4

/7
24

.1
): 

M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s R
ep

or
t

6.
4

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
a

ne
s E

du
ca

tio
n 

a
nd

 O
ut

re
a

ch
 U

pd
at

e
6.

5
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
a

ge
m

en
t P

ro
gr

a
m

 (C
M

P)
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

’s
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 

G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

6.
6

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

G
oo

d
s M

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
s

6.
7

Re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 S
up

po
rt 

fo
r R

eg
io

na
l A

ct
iv

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
G

ra
nt

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r E

as
t B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

6.
8

C
a

lif
or

ni
a

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Ju

ne
 2

01
4 

M
ee

tin
g 

Su
m

m
ar

y

6.
9

Pu
bl

ic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n,
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 F
Y2

01
4-

15
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Re
q

ue
st

6.
10

I-6
80

 S
un

ol
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

a
ne

 –
 N

or
th

bo
un

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
PN

 7
21

.0
): 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
1 

m
illi

on
 in

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 A
C

TI
A 

08
B

6.
11

I-8
80

/M
iss

io
n 

Bl
vd

. (
Ro

ut
e 

26
2)

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

PN
 

50
1.

0)
: C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 A

la
m

ed
a

 C
ou

nt
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 A
ge

nc
y

6.
12

W
eb

st
er

 S
tre

et
 S

M
AR

T 
C

or
rid

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 (P

N
 7

40
.0

): 
 C

on
tra

ct
 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 T

JK
M

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s, 

In
c.

 a
nd

 H
ar

ris
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
6.

13
I-8

80
 N

or
th

 S
af

et
y 

an
d

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 2

3r
d

 a
nd

 2
9t

h 
Av

en
ue

s P
ro

je
ct

 (P
N

 7
17

.0
): 

Re
a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 F
un

ds
 a

nd
 

Au
th

or
iza

tio
n 

to
 E

nc
um

be
r R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 P

ha
se

 F
un

ds
9.

3
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 N

ec
es

sit
y 

He
ar

in
g-

 C
on

sid
er

at
io

n 
of

 A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 
Re

so
lu

tio
ns

 o
f N

ec
es

sit
y 

Au
th

or
izi

ng
 F

ilin
g 

of
 E

m
in

en
t D

om
ai

n 
Ac

tio
n 

to
 A

cq
ui

re
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

 In
te

re
st

s f
or

 th
e 

St
at

e 
Ro

ut
e 

84
 E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 -  

18
0

18
-0

Ju
ly

 2
4,

 2
01

4
26

-0
26

0

8.4

Page 37



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

iss
io

n
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s 

Lo
g

FY
 2

01
4-

15

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

e
Ite

m
 #

Ite
m

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

/ 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
Ay

es
N

ay
C

ou
nt

6.
1

Ap
pr

ov
a

l o
f J

ul
y 

24
, 2

01
4 

M
in

ut
es

6.
2

 I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
 H

ig
h 

O
cc

up
a

nc
y 

Ve
hi

cl
e/

Ex
p

re
ss

 L
a

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s (

PN
 

72
0.

4/
72

0.
5/

72
4.

1/
72

4.
4/

72
4.

5 )
: M

on
th

ly
 P

ro
gr

es
s R

ep
or

t
6.

3
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
’s

 
Re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 G
en

er
a

l 
Pl

an
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
6.

4
20

14
 U

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

Al
a

m
ed

a
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

io
rit

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a

 
(P

D
A)

 In
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 G

ro
w

th
 S

tra
te

gy
6.

5
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t I

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

6.
6

C
a

lif
or

ni
a

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 2
01

4 
M

ee
tin

g 
Su

m
m

ar
y

6.
7

FY
 2

01
4-

15
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

 F
or

 C
le

a
n 

Ai
r (

TF
C

A)
 P

ro
gr

a
m

6.
8

M
ea

su
re

 B
 S

pe
ci

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

fo
r S

en
io

rs
 a

nd
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 

D
isa

bi
lit

ie
s (

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it)
 G

ap
 G

ra
nt

 C
yc

le
 5

 F
un

di
ng

6.
9

  R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

 2
 P

ro
gr

am
 U

pd
at

e 
6.

10
I-5

80
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

a
ne

s P
ro

je
ct

 (P
N

 7
20

.4
/7

24
.1

): 
C

on
tra

ct
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 

to
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

(A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

o.
 A

09
-0

07
 a

nd
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
N

o.
 A

13
-0

09
2 )

6.
11

Ro
ut

e 
84

 –
 E

xp
re

ss
w

a
y 

W
id

en
in

g 
(6

24
.1

/6
24

.2
): 

C
on

tra
ct

 
Am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s A
gr

ee
m

en
t (

Ag
re

em
en

t 
N

o.
 A

05
-0

04
) w

ith
 U

RS
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
6.

12
I-8

80
/B

ro
a

d
w

a
y 

- J
a

ck
so

n 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Pr
oj

ec
t(6

10
.0

): 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

t (
PA

/E
D

) P
ha

se
6.

13
Tim

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

O
nl

y 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

 
6.

14
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 F
Y1

3-
14

 Y
ea

r-E
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
t R

ep
or

t 
6.

15
Up

da
te

 o
n 

Ba
nk

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 A
na

ly
sis

 a
nd

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 - 

Lo
ca

l B
an

ks

6.
16

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
iso

ry
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

6.
17

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
Up

d
at

e 
9.

2
M

ul
tim

od
al

 P
la

ns
 U

pd
at

e
20

0
20

-0

21
0

21
-0

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

5,
 2

01
4

Page 38



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

iss
io

n
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s 

Lo
g

FY
 2

01
4-

15

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

e
Ite

m
 #

Ite
m

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

/ 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
Ay

es
N

ay
C

ou
nt

O
ct

ob
er

 2
3,

 2
01

4
6.

1
Ap

pr
ov

a
l o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

5,
 2

01
4 

M
in

ut
es

6.
2

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
a

ne
s E

du
ca

tio
n 

a
nd

 O
ut

re
a

ch
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

6.
3

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

 H
ig

h 
O

cc
up

a
nc

y 
Ve

hi
cl

e/
Ex

p
re

ss
 L

a
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

s (
PN

 
72

0.
4/

72
0.

5/
72

4.
1/

72
4.

4/
72

4.
5)

: M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s R
ep

or
t

6.
4

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

’s
 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

ts
 a

nd
 G

en
er

a
l 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

6.
5

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
Up

da
te

 

6.
6

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t P
ro

gr
a

m
 (C

M
P)

: E
le

m
en

ts
, S

co
pe

, a
nd

 
Sc

he
du

le
 fo

r t
he

 2
01

5 
C

M
P 

Up
da

te
 a

nd
 Im

p
le

m
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 T
ra

ve
l 

D
em

an
d 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
fo

rm
ity

 F
in

di
ng

s
6.

7
Lif

el
in

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
yc

le
 4

 G
ui

de
lin

es
6.

8
Sa

fe
 R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
s P

ro
gr

am
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

6.
9

Ea
st

 B
ay

 G
re

en
w

a
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t  

- C
ol

ise
um

 B
AR

T 
to

 8
5t

h 
Av

en
ue

 (6
35

.1
): 

Am
en

dm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 (M
O

U)
 A

12
-

00
29

 w
ith

 S
a

n 
Fr

a
nc

isc
o 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 R
a

p
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

D
ist

ric
t a

nd
 th

e 
C

ity
 

of
 O

ak
la

nd

6.
1

I-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
 (7

30
.1

/7
30

.2
): 

H
a

rd
sc

a
pe

 
C

om
po

ne
nt

6.
11

Va
rio

us
 P

ro
je

ct
s: 

Tim
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
O

nl
y 

Am
en

dm
en

ts

6.
12

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

’s
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ist

ric
t R

isk
 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(S

D
RM

A)
 R

isk
 M

an
a

ge
m

en
t P

ro
gr

a
m

6.
13

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
iso

ry
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

8.
3

C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n
26

0
26

-0

21
-0

21
0

Page 39



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

iss
io

n
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s 

Lo
g

FY
 2

01
4-

15

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

e
Ite

m
 #

Ite
m

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

/ 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
Ay

es
N

ay
C

ou
nt

D
ec

em
be

r 4
, 2

01
4

6.
1

Ap
pr

ov
a

l o
f O

ct
ob

er
 2

3,
 2

01
4 

m
ee

tin
g 

m
in

ut
es

6.
2

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

 H
ig

h 
O

cc
up

a
nc

y 
Ve

hi
cl

e/
Ex

p
re

ss
 L

a
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

s (
PN

 
72

0.
4/

72
0.

5/
72

4.
1/

72
4.

4/
72

4.
5)

: M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s R
ep

or
t

6.
3

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

a
ge

m
en

t P
ro

gr
a

m
 (C

M
P)

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
’s

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 C
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 
G

en
er

al
 P

la
n 

Am
en

dm
en

ts

6.
4

Al
a

m
ed

a
 C

TC
’s

 C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t S
el

ec
tio

n 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

6.
5

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 M
ee

tin
g 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
6.

6
Al

am
ed

a 
C

TC
 A

t R
isk

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
Re

po
rts

 

6.
7

C
M

A 
TI

P 
Pr

og
ra

m
: V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 A
RR

A 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

 a
nd

 
Ro

ad
 P

ro
je

ct
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ag
re

em
en

ts

6.
8

Ea
st

 B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
: C

or
rid

or
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

C
ol

ise
um

 B
AR

T 
to

 
85

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(P
N

 6
35

.1
)

6.
9

I-6
80

 N
or

th
bo

un
d 

Ex
pr

es
s L

a
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

 (P
N

 7
21

.0
): 

C
on

tra
ct

 
Am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s A
gr

ee
m

en
t (

Ag
re

em
en

t 
N

o.
 A

11
-0

03
4)

 w
ith

 W
M

H 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n

6.
1

I-8
80

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 2
3r

d
 a

nd
 2

9t
h 

Av
en

ue
 P

ro
je

ct
 (P

N
 7

17
.0

): 
Am

en
dm

en
t N

o.
 7

 to
 th

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 R
BF

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 (A

gr
ee

m
en

t N
o.

 A
10

-0
13

)

6.
11

I-8
0 

G
ilm

a
n 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(P
N

 7
65

.0
): 

C
on

tra
ct

 A
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s A
gr

ee
m

en
t (

Ag
re

em
en

t N
o.

 A
10

-0
12

) w
ith

 P
B 

Am
er

ic
as

, I
nc

.

6.
12

I-8
80

/B
ro

a
dw

a
y-

Ja
ck

so
n 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (P

N
 

61
0.

0)
: P

ro
je

ct
 A

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l D

oc
um

en
t (

PA
&

ED
) 

Ph
as

e

6.
13

Al
a

m
ed

a
 C

TC
 S

ta
ff 

a
nd

 R
et

ire
e 

Be
ne

fit
s f

or
 C

al
en

da
r Y

ea
r 2

01
5 

a
nd

 
Sa

la
rie

s f
or

 F
isc

a
l Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

6.
14

Va
rio

us
 P

ro
je

ct
s: 

Tim
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
O

nl
y 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
6.

15
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 F
Y2

01
4-

15
 F

irs
t Q

ua
rte

r F
in

a
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

t
6.

16
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 F
Y2

01
4-

15
 F

irs
t Q

ua
rte

r I
nv

es
tm

en
t R

ep
or

t
6.

17
FY

20
13

-1
4 

An
nu

a
l C

on
tra

ct
 E

qu
ity

 U
til

iza
tio

n 
Re

po
rt

6.
18

 C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
iso

ry
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

8.
2

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 U

pd
at

e 

9.
1

Ap
pr

ov
a

l o
f t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 F
Y2

01
3-

14
 D

ra
ft 

Au
di

te
d 

C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
An

nu
a

l F
in

a
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

t
25

0
25

-0

10
.1

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
54

95
7:

 P
ub

lic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 E
va

lu
at

io
n:

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
25

0
25

-0

0
25

-0
25

Page 40



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

om
m

iss
io

n
 A

ct
io

n 
Ite

m
s 

Lo
g

FY
 2

01
4-

15

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

D
at

e
Ite

m
 #

Ite
m

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

/ 
St

af
f R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n
Ay

es
N

ay
C

ou
nt

Ja
nu

a
ry

 2
9,

 2
01

5
4.

1
El

ec
tio

n 
of

 C
ha

ir 
an

d 
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir 

26
0

26
-0

6.
1

Ap
pr

ov
a

l o
f D

ec
em

be
r 5

, 2
01

4 
m

ee
tin

g 
m

in
ut

es

6.
2

 I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
 H

ig
h 

O
cc

up
a

nc
y 

Ve
hi

cl
e/

Ex
p

re
ss

 L
a

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s (

PN
 

72
0.

4/
72

0.
5/

72
4.

1/
72

4.
4/

72
4.

5)
: M

on
th

ly
 P

ro
gr

es
s R

ep
or

t

6.
3

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
a

ne
s E

du
ca

tio
n,

 O
ut

re
a

ch
 a

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n

6.
4

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (C

M
P)

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

’s
 R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 G
en

er
a

l P
la

n 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

6.
5

BA
RT

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Be

rk
el

ey
 S

ta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t: 
ST

IP
 A

m
en

dm
en

t
6.

6
Ea

st
 B

ay
 G

re
en

w
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

: C
or

rid
or

 P
la

nn
in

g
6.

7
Va

rio
us

 P
ro

je
ct

s: 
Tim

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

O
nl

y 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

6.
8

O
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
G

ra
nt

 (O
BA

G
) U

pd
at

e 
an

d 
N

ex
t S

te
p

s

6.
9

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
St

at
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 E
q

ua
liz

at
io

n 
to

 A
dm

in
ist

er
 a

nd
 

O
p

er
at

e 
th

e 
M

ea
su

re
 B

B
6.

10
Al

a
m

ed
a

 C
TC

 2
01

5 
M

ee
tin

g 
Sc

he
du

le

6.
11

FY
20

15
-1

6 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Su
pp

or
t P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tra

ct
s 

Pl
a

n 
a

nd
 A

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

FY
20

14
-1

5 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Su
pp

or
t 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s C

on
tra

ct
s

6.
12

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

dv
iso

ry
 A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

8.
4

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

’s
 C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

D
ra

ft 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Se

le
ct

io
n 

C
rit

er
ia

24
0

10
.1

 C
on

sid
er

at
io

n 
of

 A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 N

ec
es

sit
y 

Au
th

or
izi

ng
 

Fi
lin

g 
of

 E
m

in
en

t D
om

ai
n 

Ac
tio

n 
to

 A
cq

ui
re

 R
ea

l P
ro

pe
rty

 In
te

re
st

s 
fo

r t
he

 I-
88

0 
N

or
th

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
nd

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 2

3r
d 

a
nd

 2
9t

h 
Av

en
ue

s P
ro

je
ct

 (P
N

 7
17

.0
) (

A 
m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
8 

a
ffi

rm
a

tiv
e 

C
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
’ (

no
t w

ei
gh

te
d

) v
ot

es
 re

qu
ire

d
)

20
0

27
0

27
-0

Page 41



This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42


